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The EOC will create, with the
support of the community, an
environment where there is no
barrier to equal opportunities
and no discrimination.

To promote equality of
opportunity between men and
women, between persons with
and without a disability, and
irrespective of family status;

To eliminate discrimination
on the grounds of gender,
marital status, pregnancy,
disability and family status
through legislative provisions,
administrative measures and
public education;

To eliminate sexual
harassment, and harassment
and vilification of persons
with a disability.
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Significant Court Judgments
Mainstreaming Equal Opportunities
Embracing Equal Opportunities at Work
Our Closer Partnerships with Business
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International Networks
Local Links
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Legal Proceedings Undertaken by the EOC
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The Secondary School Places Allocation System

Access to Education by Persons with a Disability
Procedures and Training for the Immigration Department
Accepting People with a Mental lliness

Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value

Access to Information Technology (IT)

Building a More Accessible Social and Physical Environment
HIV/AIDS and the Community

Promoting Equal Opportunities
Targeting the Young

Reaching Out to the Community
Media Campaigns

Educational Programmes
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BEHBERAL - HAERBEREAGE Survey on Students’ Attitudes Towards Persons with

a Disability, Gender Stereotypes and Family Roles
Content Analysis of Textbooks and Teaching Materials
in Respect of Stereotyping
Insurance Issues under the DDO, SDO and FSDO
“A Closer Partnership with Business”
Training and Consultancy




TFS— T4

Crialfoarsons
Forsyore] —
Trie Power of
=(of e

Cggoritirliies

TRESEEANELRESN  LERKES
RN LRI - FERERETE ST
EEEAZEBELEENELRE -

RHERTEREEELEZ  BER[ENEREHE]
WEE - FEREZBS (TR 'ZRE) —EEN
HEEFEREAERIEAR - B1996F LA © &
BECBUSIEEKAE | BBREMRSUERITE - i
A ERIA LRI FEVER # - KEBHRITE
TR E#REOED M ETenEE -

EFEENEEZE M2 — RRESMHAEZEEM
H BB D ECHDE| SR SEARAKD - MR
HHEBERTH - ARANESBERZEETR
BERATRIR - @FERDR2001F6 A22HE
bl ERAME A BAR - I ER) LR B
EBEAF  MZEBHBEREENIMLEINER
WBNE TR —ER AR - EAA 2L IER
HELES T EHARSOHIHE -

ZEETMN I RRASFSERE L —RAKRET AR
PR _EAF - EREOE LA RS DA\ < W
FAETRENER TAZEAELBR]HFELR
ZEERG - LIRABRHIRE HI 55 LAERIE S
R HRER - BERE ARBFL - MEREE
FEfE - At - BRHPRTME B GRRIEAR R #
SHMNMEES  WERINEEEHERFOLEN
AR o R1& - RFEER—BRA - EIFEHINER
T - BMEREATRRE - AR BEG<SHEAXE
AEHER - RBERI KRR - RIS ANERE
M RBESTRAERIEN - RBACNHREZ S
AESE - WHEBMEAREFRSEE ¥ -

Z 8 R IMEUD AR 2001 F2 A BB B RIEREAR
EFEREHDR o RIEBURGARR CHERIEAR R FI1D £
TERE A (—EEEGR R R]) B E FiE ah & IR ZER B 2L
TREMESRY  HEREARE - RMHEBFEHE

TN

o i— . ‘:



B BHABREAF Y EMERRZNES - BIES
HEES AIREANLA) WERITRAE LEASR
£ - ZESRFBMARIKEREGED MERER
SPRATPIH M R TAEE R AR o

EEERam AR

E5F - ZEENTHEEZEEPREMOZORE] -
eEmRHMEZTEHRE - siE - ERRENRE
HFEERE - AR RPINESIDFEESESR
TR~ 2 ERREE ERERHE - ABUE A RRE
RERZRNHISS - At - RESNEETERER - =
HB T REREVE - HORRELER - A&
—EAZBEA LS -

HEALTRZBESRAREREALTHERETE - &
B AL ARRET (D Z B M PIREARFEF - R 24
BEXHEN  BEA—FEESTHEARERE BHE
EAEE - HERZEABEER AT/ &K SUK
E-BXHME—HEERENLF  ERETH
%+ RS B2 HMFE AU MR A A2 A
A WAIREFEERAERY - B2000F8 A 2 &FE—
BRHt - ZESETKBRIAT  REEEARSE
TSR FERR L NEP TAEFES| ~ T2 RIREHIEH - LA
BHEMEFRARAER AL - BEAFEHREDN
BEREEEERERAIRENIBPIAEERRF © &
FEFEERER AT R -

BB EnERARES —EAE246HE - BARALTERE
HEmMMRTHERE @ - SAERESESHK - 3
BRI ARBEIREERENTES) MBEXERN
IR SR ER » RS - SF 2R mNS TR L

FHHIRBERS - AU A ENE AR 3%
R’ - ErRRELER - RV ARBERFBEESK
R - BE—F - RESEGERT RIFBUT
RS E - I EREME - WRETEMBE - A
it 3| -

EIT/ESmERTFEHE/RA
TERSSZEENEE  SERPIRAZULERA
NER  EEEAEERERE - EEOARL - bR
TRLRAFSHENOD - BEUERTEEE
ABA# - MIEEMER] - BRAR - BARSHA T
HBTHEZ - BEXAANANER - SEERE
METEIAS - BEFEABRFINEERE - M
—RKEERETEEARLEERME  ESREKA/R
ELERBDRDEZNEE -

2HAB Bt PRAZERERAEENER
AR RE R HERIZ M AES TEERE o MM
ER MR  HEERBRTHERNEE - B
Covenant Investment Managementii? 1996 4F ¥ [1Z
LERIZEEMNS00REEMEOHARET - &2
RIFERSRAMI0O0ORAR) - BFEIHBEFEIH A
8% : MI00OR=EEITFEHGRAN AR - BlF
FRIFMETIHEI8Y% - ERBEEEAMS R - tt85
BHEEN - EENTREERER - TSRS ERNE
B BRoBEX  BAEEE -

B SR AL R HER

ERHEEME HART BRI - RS F S
SRR - SHMARRSTE - HEMETESR
MER  HEBERENERETOEE - TESIDE
T IHRE - AR FERERRE - URET
ESPEIRIERBRNER - REQHEFRETE
{6 - Kb ERABELEENFSEREUL -

HIBE R 2R

ZE SR AFAR - (8 AT BRI TIES
B0 ARAEZ AHRFPTREAR - #ITFSHS
W ITERTRE @ SHRIARIZE - SEITRNZ
£ OAREBREAOWE - I EZEE@ARGNE T
T - HAEFSEREBSLEETHER - /BE
7B RIE—EE SR AFHIIRE -

907

FEREZRESEFE
AL E

5



EEFE

he right to equal opportunities is a universal and

fundamental human right, crucial to the making
of a modern and successful society, which enhances
diversity and maximizes the full value and potential of
its people.
To ensure that Hong Kong meets these goals and
fulfils its vision to be “Asia’s world city”, the Equal
Opportunities Commission (EOC) has been striving
to promote equal opportunities and to eliminate
discrimination. Since our establishment in 1996, much
has been accomplished — many individuals have
realized their rights, either through conciliation or legal
action. Today, the vast majority of the population is
aware of and understands the concept and the value
of equal opportunities in our society.

A significant event in the past year was the commencement
of the court action against the Education Department
following its refusal to remove the discriminatory aspects
of the Secondary School Places Allocation (SSPA) System.
This system discriminated against both boys and girls in
different circumstances. The High Court on 22 June 2001
ruled that the system was unlawful and discriminatory.
We therefore look forward to the introduction of a new
system that is free from discrimination, and provides fair
access to education to both boys and girls. We are keen
to work with the Education Department in recommending
local and international experts with experience in devising
such a system.

Chairperson’s Foreword

During the year, we also appealed to the Court of Final
Appeal in the case involving a taxi driver and Dr. Sophia
Ma to reverse the judgment of the Court of Appeal
that the court has no power to order an apology against
an unwilling defendant. In our view, this judgment
would undermine the use of an apology as a tool for
conciliation and force the plaintiff to litigate and to seek
monetary compensation. The judgment, therefore,
would contradict the social purpose of the Disability
Discrimination Ordinance and escalate the social cost
involved in dealing with these complaints. The Court
of Final Appeal unanimously concluded that the court
has the power to order an apology, albeit in exceptional
circumstances, against an unwilling defendant. It further
went on to indicate that monetary damages should be
increased when a defendant refused to apologize. The
judgment was extremely encouraging and provides the
necessary balance between an apology and damages.

We also welcomed the judgment on Hong Kong’s first
pregnancy discrimination case in February 2001.The
District Court held that the defendant, a pharmaceutical
company, had discriminated against its former product
manager Ms Chang Ying Kwan because of her pregnancy
under the Sex Discrimination Ordinance. The Court ruled
in favour of the plaintiff. The case made it clear that
although an employer did not discriminate against a
pregnant employee, the employer would nevertheless
be held vicariously liable for the unlawful acts of
its employees i.e. the plaintiff’s supervisors. We urge
all employers to adopt good practices and procedures

in accordance with our Code of Practice on
Employment under the anti-discrimination
legislation.

In 2000/2001, we have focused strongly on the
core principle of our existence — that everyone
in Hong Kong should have equal access to
education, employment, services and facilities.
Unfortunately in our society there are barriers
— whether they be physical, procedural
or attitudinal to this inherent human right. A
major objective is therefore to work with the
Government and the business community to
remove these barriers and create sustainable
change and an enabling environment for
every individual in our community.
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Very often people are unaware of the special needs
of those with disabilities, and this can diminish their
fundamental rights. In the past year, we have been
working closely with the Immigration Department
to assess the level of knowledge and sensitivity of
immigration officers towards persons with a disability,
in light of the Yu Man-hon case. Man-hon who was
15 years old and autistic carried no identity documents
and was sent by the Hong Kong Immigration Department
to Shenzhen under the mistaken belief that he was a
mainlander. He has been missing since August 2000. The
study has been finalized, and a report has been published
with recommendations for guidelines, procedures and
training to be established within the Department for the
better handling of persons with a disability. The study
was a forward looking exercise aiming at mainstreaming
equal opportunities in the Department’s operation.

Another important area is in the use of Information
Technology — persons with a disability can miss out on
the benefits of this new technology because of design
problems, ranging from physically inaccessible ATM’s,
to web pages not constructed to accommodate the
visually impaired. Similarly, many women cannot enjoy
what IT is offering because of a lack of access to requisite
training and education. To overcome these hurdles, it
is imperative to foster a new approach for solutions.
During the year, we worked actively with both the
Government and the NGOs to identify problems and
advocate universal accessibility.

The ultimate value of equal opportunity is the ability
to use our human resources effectively and to their
maximum potential. This concept is also crucial to a
successful business. Focusing on ability rather than a
person’s gender, marital status, disability or other
irrelevant criteria, expands the pool of talent available

EFRFE

to employers, provides richness and diversity in
the workplace and creates a competitive business
environment. An increasingly important factor in
a successful business today is leveraging the social
accountability of business.

With increasing globalization, more and more customers
today are seeking to ensure that the goods and services
they purchase are manufactured and provided under
ethical conditions. This demand for social accountability
has an immense influence over businesses. According
to a study by Covenant Investment Management in
1996 on Standard and Poor’s 500, annual returns for
the 100 companies with the lowest equal employment
opportunities averaged 8%, compared to 18% for the
100 companies that provided high equal employment
opportunities. The logic is clear, economic development
cannot move forward without similar progress on social
issues. As the figures show — equal opportunities pay.

In taking this message to the business community, we
are highly encouraged by the agreement and support
of many of Hong Kong’s business leaders. Social
accountability is crucial to Hong Kong’s future development
apart from making good business sense. The EOC is
conducting a survey to assess the business community’s
understanding of equal opportunities and the extent to
which anti-discrimination policies have been implemented
in the workplace. Working together, the business
community and the EOC, will build a positive culture
for equal opportunities.

In our five years of existence, we have seen growing
support from the community for our work in addressing
systemic discrimination and individual grievances. We
are encouraged by the community’s readiness to embrace
our fight against discrimination and support. With this
support, the assistance of decision-makers and the
business community, and our own unremitting efforts
in this direction, | believe that we will make significant
inroads into creating a positive environment for equal
opportunity in Hong Kong.

%/Mw

Anna Wu
Chairperson

Equal Opportunities Commission
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The Secondary School Places
Allocation System

Following a number of complaints from parents
on sex discrimination in the placement of their
children in secondary schools, the EOC conducted
an investigation into the Secondary School Places
Allocation (SSPA) System, which has been in place for
over 20 years. The investigation and subsequent report,
released in August 1999, found that the existing
system does indeed discriminate against individual boys
and girls on the basis of sex. The EOC recommended
that the System be reviewed to remove the discriminatory
elements against both boys and girls.

However in April 2000, the Director of Education
responded that there were good reasons for keeping
the system as it was and the discriminatory elements
of the SSPA would not be removed. In view of the
wide impact of this decision on the children of Hong
Kong, the EOC applied for a judicial review in July
2000. Leave was granted by the High Court and the
hearing commenced on 14 May 2001, concluding
on 24 May 2001.
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On 22 June 2001, the High Court of Hong Kong
ruled that all three gender-based mechanisms in the
SSPA challenged by the EOC are discriminatory and
unlawful. The EOC looks forward to the introduction
of a new, non-discriminatory system, which we hope
will be in place next year. Meanwhile, a series of
exchanges with school principals and international
experts is in place to enable a wider delivery of the
issues involved. It is hoped that these public discussions
will assist in the formulation of non-discriminatory
education policies.

Access to Education by Persons
with a Disability

Access to education is a key factor in enabling people
with disabilities to integrate fully into society. Yet
young people with disabilities are systemically excluded
from the general education system. The Disability
Discrimination Ordinance (DDO) makes it unlawful
for schools to discriminate against such students by
refusing admission. The EOC started to prepare the
Code of Practice on Education under the DDO in
1999. The Code aims to promote equal opportunities
in education for children with disabilities.
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Eliminating Discrimination — System & Policy Reviews

After substantial consultation with educators and the
disability community, a proposed Code was issued
in January 2001 for public consultation. Following
vetting by the Legislative Council, it came into
operation in July 2001 before the commencement of
the new academic year. In the meantime, we continued
to be actively involved in the Task Group on the
Integrated Education Programme of the Education
Department, providing advice to the Government
regarding the Programme’s implementation.

To ensure that these students are not disadvantaged
by their disability when sitting for examinations,
we made a number of recommendations to the
Hong Kong Examination Authority. As a result, the
Authority’s guidelines now offer greater flexibility in
considering requests for different forms of assistance
and accommodation in examinations.

Procedures and Training for the
Immigration Department

On the initiative of the EOC in August 2000, the
Secretary for Security invited the EOC to provide
advice “to enhance the relevant internal guidelines
and staff training” to the Immigration Department,
after the disappearance of Yu Man-Hon, an autistic,
then 15 year-old boy, who was mistakenly sent across
the border by immigration officers last year.

The initiative is intended to assist the Department to
enhance its sensitivity to disability issues and increase
its capability to discharge its obligations to persons
with a disability. The most effective way of sustaining
change is to introduce equal opportunities principles
into all aspects of an organization and its operation.
This is mainstreaming an equal opportunities culture
in the Department’s operation and it is a process
of organizational transformation. Mainstreaming
the equal opportunities culture also requires tracking
of the outcome of the core policy commitments
of a department to the small everyday decisions
of implementation.

The study looked into knowledge and sensitivity levels
with regard to persons with a disability; the experiences
and expectations of persons with a disability; the
adequacy of the Department’s internal guidelines and
instructions and officers’ training needs.

The study highlighted two key concerns: The first
area of concern is the ability to identify and recognize
disabilities and their characteristics, manifestations

HERE R — B R R R

and special needs. Failure to identify and recognize
disabilities may result in inappropriate responses and
will not trigger the use of any special procedures and
support mechanisms.

The second concern relates to the development
of skills in handling persons with a disability
with particular emphasis on communication
skills. Appropriate communication can elicit useful
information, such as personal identification, and can
reduce misunderstanding.

Accepting People with a Mental Illiness

Persons with a mental iliness continue to suffer from
serious discrimination. The EOC conducted 12 focus
group meetings and 12 talks for over 500 people
during the year, to raise awareness of the legal rights
for persons with a mental iliness under the DDO.

In January 2001, the EOC and the Department of
Psychiatry at the Chinese University of Hong Kong
launched a joint project, the Mental Health Service
Users’ Experience of Discrimination in Hong Kong to
investigate experiences suffered by mental health
service users in the workplace, in the family and with
friends, as well as difficulties they experience in
medical and social services.

Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value

Hong Kong is now moving on from the issue of
“equal pay for equal work™ to the issue of “equal
pay for work of equal value.” Sex discrimination in
pay inequity is related to the fact that men and
women are often segregated into different types of

11
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Eliminating Discrimination — System & Policy Reviews

jobs due to career choices based on socialization,
education and the expectations of the job market.
These different jobs may be of the same value requiring
similar responsibility, effort, and qualifications but
may be paid differently.

A Task Force was established in May 2000 with a
government capital grant of HK$2 million to promote
and recommend ways to progressively implement
the principle of “equal pay for work of equal value™
in three phases. The first phase analyses pay and
personnel data within the civil service and the Hospital
Authority. The second phase studies companies
employing over 200 staff while the third phase looks
at small and medium sized enterprises.

Access to Information Technology (IT)

The rapid advancement of information technology
and transition into a knowledge-based society makes
access to information and electronic communication
fundamental to our daily lives. Access to information
technology therefore remains a priority especially for
persons with a disability and for women. During the
year, we continued our strategy, working closely
with the Government and other groups to gauge
accessibility, new opportunities and the impact of IT
on the daily lives of disadvantaged groups.

A study on Web Accessibility of Public Service
Homepages in Hong Kong was conducted to identify
problems linked with the needs of different disability
groups. This joint research on web accessibility was
conducted with the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. In March 2001, a paper on the inaccessibility
of IT to persons with a disability was submitted to the
Legislative Council Panel on Information Technology
and Broadcasting. An EOC representative also sits
on the Government’s inter-departmental committee on
information dissemination to help develop guidelines
for designing accessible government websites.

Since the Government introduced its Electronic
Services Delivery scheme in 1999, the Commission
had been advising the Government to ensure universal
accessibility. The Government has adopted the
Commission’s suggestion to equip the computer
facilities at community cyberpoints and public libraries
with accessible hardware and software.

The Commission also advised the Government to revise
the Code of Practice on Recognized Certification
Authorities so that accessibility of the certification
service for persons with a disability is made one of the

HERE R — B R R R

criteria in assessing applications for the recognized
status. In response to requests from several visual
impairment groups, the Commission initiated an
orientation and on-site registration session in
conjunction with the Hongkong Post regarding its
e-cert service.

Electronic banking is a standard service enjoyed by
most in our community. A working group has been
established with the Hong Kong Association of Banks
to develop an action plan, to ensure delivery of
electronic banking services to persons with a disability
enabling them to enjoy the benefits of independence
brought about by advancements in modern technology.

The impact of IT on women particularly in the fields
of employment, education and service provision
cannot be ignored, and more needs to be done
to encourage women to embrace this technology.
To keep abreast with Government initiatives in
this area, the EOC regularly attends meetings of the
Home Affairs Department’s Central Co-ordinating
Committee on the Promotion of IT to women. Where
appropriate, the EOC contributes its perspective on
the equal opportunity aspect of IT and women for
the Government’s consideration.

The Commission also works closely with the IT industry
and professional organizations in the empowerment
process — we are, for example, supporting the Web
Care Campaign, launched by the Internet Professional
Association, to promote IT awareness and training
among persons with a disability and women, among
other objectives.
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Eliminating Discrimination — System & Policy Reviews

Building a More Accessible Social and
Physical Environment

Making our social and physical environment accessible
is essential for people with disabilities to enjoy
their economic, social, cultural and political rights.
Addressing this issue, the Commission has worked
with the Government and the private sector in the
past year, to promote the concept of universal design
and the mainstreaming of equal opportunities in a
number of areas.

Accessibility of public transport services has always
been a major concern for people with physical and
visual disabilities. The Commission has urged the
Government and franchised bus operators to aim at
making all franchised buses fully accessible within a
specified time frame. In addition, the Government
should make it a franchise condition that operators
procure only fully accessible buses for fleet replacement
or route expansion. Through persistent lobbying by
the Commission and disability groups, one of the
bus companies agreed to convert some of its newly
acquired vehicles with portable ramps into ones with
fixed ramps.

As about half of Hong Kong’s population live in public
housing, the Commission conducted a check-walk
with the Housing Authority in early 2000, to examine
the accessibility of their housing estates and to
make recommendations for follow up action.
The study report, completed in August 2000,
recommended improvement works and priorities. The
Housing Authority has initially set aside $7 million
for improvements.

The right to vote is an important political right for every
citizen. Prior to the Legislative Council Elections in
September 2000, the Commission made suggestions
to the Registration and Electoral Office to enable the
disability community to participate more fully in the
elections. As a result of the Commission’s discussion
with the Government, some temporary improvement
measures were made.

Hong Kong has a strong ‘dining-out’ culture.
Unfortunately the lack of accessible toilet facilities
and inadequate circulation space in restaurants often
prevent the wheelchair community from participating
in this popular social activity. The Commission has
proposed that the Government incorporate the
provision of accessible toilets and other facilities as a
licensing condition for food establishments and is
awaiting Government response to this suggestion.
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HIV/AIDS and the Community

During the year, we worked closely with health care
professionals, community organizations and concern
groups to raise awareness of the legal rights of people
living with HIV/AIDS. To facilitate trust and to encourage
them to seek assistance when needed, an officer has
been designated to answer their enquiries. Based on
EOC’s advice, the Drug Treatment Centre Code was
modified to eliminate some of the procedures that
could arouse discomfort in people, with blood-borne
diseases such as AIDS, seeking the service.

The Commission has adopted a promotion strategy
to raise awareness of the vulnerability of women to
HIV/AIDS infection. Together with other committees,
the EOC has been actively involved in the development
of a strategy on HIV/AIDS prevention and care for
women. This strategy includes:

e Development of AIDS prevention policies and
education programmes targeted for women;

< Incorporation of free and accessible HIV antibodies
tests in existing health check-ups, premarital services
and routine antenatal examination procedures to
reduce stigmatization and promote acceptance of
the tests; and

< Collaboration with different organizations to combat
discrimination and promote care and acceptance
of HIV-positive women.
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Enquiries

As the work of the Commission grows, enquiries
about our role and activities have become increasingly
detailed and specific. Between 1 April 2000 and 31
March 2001, there were 5,935 general enquiries
requesting information on the role and functions of
the Commission, activities, events and publications,
representing an increase of 18% over last year.

In addition, there were 4,681 specific enquiries, a rise
of 87% since the previous year. Of these, 1,598 were
related to the Sex Discrimination Ordinance (SDO),
1,883 to the Disability Discrimination Ordinance (DDO),
183 to the Family Status Discrimination Ordinance
(FSDO), and 107 to the work of the Commission.
The remaining 910 enquiries covered areas falling
outside our jurisdiction, relating to discrimination with
regard to age, race, sexual orientation and religion
(See Figure 1). During the same period, our web site
also recorded over 169,879 visitors.

Complaints for Investigation and
Conciliation

Under the anti-discrimination legislation, anyone
who feels that he or she has been subjected to a
discriminatory act that is unlawful, can seek redress by
lodging a complaint in writing with the Commission,
either personally or through a representative.

After examining the facts of each case, both parties
are given the opportunity to comment and respond
to the allegations. As a first step, every endeavour is
made to resolve the matter through conciliation,
helping the parties involved to reach a settlement. If
a settlement cannot be reached, we can consider
other forms of assistance if the complainant makes
an application to take the matter further. We look at
each application individually, considering issues of
principle as well as the ability of the applicant to deal
with the case unaided. Assistance granted can include
advice, legal assistance or any other assistance which
is considered appropriate.
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Complaints Handled

There are times when the Commission may decide
not to conduct or to discontinue an investigation for
a variety of reasons — if the act in question is not
unlawful, the complainant no longer wants to pursue
the complaint, or if a period of more than 12 months
has passed since the act was committed. Investigation
may also cease if the complaint, lodged as a
representative complaint should not be one, or if the
EOC considers the complaint to be frivolous, vexatious,
misconceived or lacking in substance.

During the year, we received a total of 777 complaints,
an increase of 63% over the year before. Of this
number, 321 fell under the SDO, 433 under the DDO
and 23 the FSDO. Together with the complaints
brought forward from previous years, we handled a
total of 996 complaints during the period, representing
an increase of 52% when compared with 1999/2000
(See Figure 2).

During this time, 557 cases (27% increase) were
completed with 295 (23% increase) of them
proceeding to conciliation. Of this number, 203 (69%0)
were conciliated, while conciliation was not successful
in 92 cases (31%o). Investigations for the remaining
270 complaints were discontinued for a variety of
reasons (See Figure 3).

R3. ARLLEAENERR

Figure 3. Discontinued Cases by Reason

Statistics for the Period from 1 April 2000
to 31 March 2001

Figure 1. Breakdown of Specific Enquiries
(Total number: 4,681)
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FSDO: 183

On the work of the EOC: 107

TEBELTH HEZ RFATHE K12 HiBT+=1EA e
No unlawful acts HEeEE BERE BB R Beyond Total
Frivolous or  [Complainants Complaint 12-month time bar
lacking in did not wish | resolved through
substance to pursue early resolution
AR IR AR ARG
DDO 16 64 65 7 1 153
1 Bl AR AR A1
DO 7 30 56 17 0 110
o ol s b YE A
3R BE o (L I8 4R 1R 451 0 ’ 0 5 0 7
FSDO
g 23 96 121 29 1 270
Total (8.5%) (35.6%) (44.8%) (10.7%) (0.4%) (100%)




S M B R AR B1) ABBA 2 IR R

o AREEFHRIPHICIFIEIZ6R @ LT —FAY3115R1E
Hn40% o

o RECHERIEAR GO IR K AIEEFF - BT RE®R
BBHAE379R - TES KRR - (EERE - BEEM
B R A& o GFIERFK4.1%4.1.1)

o FRIHRBHIBHIZFERBETR  TE2HTIR
HEM - IR - BEKBUTHE N 2 1T(FEE
FHHE - GFIEREK42)

o BECHRIEARIGOIDIREMEFEF  HEHEZ
MEEZER - BT REENMIEHEEHRISOIRFE
BI1615

LB CPE: Y0 AR ) B8 1y - i 88 o BHL g B
Er%i (200044 H 1 H E20014E3H31H)

F4.1 BT EMBEISAVIREF L379R)

E ]
m B
W SRS
200 o ISR R
EASEMIEIR
150 -
100 -
50
@' v

®41.1 BR2ER (BT EEE)

N EENEZRZRWEBREDEE

B EBREERTARBEE

B Hit BEEEAETRZEHEERZIRNEY
F o BIEZMAEABEE N IREER)

-

0 20 40 60 80 100

Activities and Achievements — A Work Review

®4.2 FEMERAVIREF GL57R)

Bl AR
N HEERIE
40 - 37 IS IR AR T 4R
B BZER
30+ N FEAZENER
20
10+
0~ I L%/

EE (PRIR ARG D)) AR = 1R R

o NE[ERRIBHIREFIESS0R - AT —FEHI306R1E
IN73% o

o RIBEGEERIEARIEINIRE IR T - T EEE
BEHE3545R - (& B9I%EFZ66.8% - K%
BUE R RE GEIEEXKS5.1) - ATERYE GERIEHR
1B R H B306=I%5FF - BT EMEEA179
= (58.5%) °

o SZARHEHRHRIRATIERNA  BRRIERAL
B1615R(30.4%)  REFRBEE B 1045 (19.6%) ;
MIBIEREEBIOR (17%)

o BN IHRIBEEBAIRRAE176R - EF81% (14357)
HRIEAR o GFIERKSL2)

HLPE B e B ) R 11y > i o P 1 B
%% (200044 1 H £20014E3 H31H)

5.1 BT EFEEHBAIRGF £354R)

0 RERER
2300 RS
RRERE
250 N FAZENER
200
150 -
100
50 2, 33
ol i -




Activities and Achievements — A Work Review

SDO-related Complaints

e There was a 40% increase of complaints handled
rising from 311 to 436 as compared with the
previous year.

e Under the SDO, there were 379 employment-
related complaints, mainly due to dismissal, sexual
harassment, recruitment and terms and conditions
of employment. (See Figures 4.1 & 4.1.1)

e There were 57 non-employment related
complaints. They concerned the provision of
goods, services or facilities, education or the
exercise of government power. (See Figure 4.2)

e Pregnancy discrimination was the single largest
category of complaints under the SDO with
161 employment and non-employment related
pregnancy discrimination complaints.

Breakdown of Complaints Handled under
the SDO (1 April 2000 to 31 March 2001)

Figure 4.1 Employment Related Complaints
(Total: 379)
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Figure 4.1.1 Pregnancy Discrimination
(Employment Related)

Asked to resign upon notification of pregnancy
Dismissed shortly after returning to work
Others (Including less favourable treatment after
receiving notice of pregnancy, loss of promotion
and involuntary transfers)
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Figure 4.2 Non-employment Related
Complaints (Total: 57)

Sex Discrimination

40 - 37 | SeXLfal Harassmf.ent. o
Marital Status Discrimination
30 B Pregnancy Discrimination
B M Victimization
20
10
oL ' u/

DDO-related Complaints

e There was a 73% increase of complaints handled
rising from 306 to 530 as compared with the
previous year.

e Employment related complaints stood at 354,
representing 66.8% of all DDO-related complaints,
mostly involving dismissal (See Figure 5.1). This
compares to a figure of 179 out of 306 (58.5%)
last year.

e The top three complaint categories were lodged
by persons with — physical disability 161 (30.4%),
chronic illness 104 (19.6%) and mental illness
90 (17%0).

* Among the 176 non-employment related complaints,
81% (143 cases) concerned discrimination.
(See Figure 5.2)

Breakdown of Complaints Handled under
the DDO (1 April 2000 to 31 March 2001)

Figure 5.1 Employment Related Complaints
(Total: 354)
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Figure 5.2 Non-employment Related
Complaints (Total: 176)

i. Disability Discrimination: 143
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ii. Disability Harassment & Vilification: 33

FSDO-related Complaints

e There were 30 complaints under the FSDO, 27 of
which were employment related involving dismissal,
promotion and transfer of posts (See Figure 6).
In the previous year, 39 FSDO cases were handled.

Figure 6. Breakdown of Complaints
Handled under the FSDO
(1 April 2000 to 31 March 2001)
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Complaints for Follow-up Action

We also take action on complaints with regard to
unlawful acts brought to our attention by third parties
or aggrieved persons who do not wish to be involved
in the investigation or conciliation process. Under
such circumstances, the Commission approaches the
concerned parties to explain the relevant legislation
and advise them to rectify the situation. During the
year, we handled 61 such complaints, 37 of which
were under the DDO and 24 under the SDO. In
addition, we deal with discriminatory advertisements
identified through our monitoring system. There were
three such cases during the year.

Legal Assistance

Where a complaint has been lodged but conciliation
has not been successful, the Commission has power
to grant various forms of assistance to an applicant
who wishes to take legal proceedings with regard to
the complaint. During 2000/2001, the Commission
received 44 applications for assistance and granted
assistance in 27 of them. A general breakdown of the
numbers by type of case can be found on page 64.
Compared to 1999/2000, there has been a significant
increase in this area of the Commission’s work.

When an application is received, the Commission’s
lawyers will conduct an assessment of the application
before advising the Commission whether to grant
assistance. The assistance granted by the Commission
may take the form of legal advice by the Commission’s
lawyers, services for obtaining further information
or evidence, or representation in legal proceedings
by the Commission’s lawyers, or by barristers in
private practice briefed by the Commission.

Legally Assisted Cases

During the year, nine cases in which legal assistance
had been granted were resolved without commencing
legal proceedings. These cases included those in
which the parties reached settlement through
negotiations conducted by the Commission’s lawyers,
or where the assistance granted did not extend to
the commencement of legal proceedings in the first
place and no further assistance was given, or where
the applicants declined assistance. There were 14
other on-going cases being handled by the
Commission at the end of 2000/2001 in which legal
assistance had been granted.
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During this period, the District Court heard two cases
in which the plaintiffs were granted legal assistance
by the Commission. One of the cases, where the
plaintiff was asked to resign or accept demotion after
giving notice of pregnancy, was the first pregnancy
discrimination case in Hong Kong. The Court found
for the plaintiff in terms of liability and the parties
subsequently reached a settlement on confidential
terms in respect of remedies. The second case, involving
sexual harassment by a martial arts instructor, was
dismissed by the Court.

Legal proceedings commenced in another three cases
in which the plaintiffs were assisted by the Commission
in 2000/2001 — these involved claims of sexual
harassment by a waitress against her manager in
a restaurant, sex discrimination with regard to a
retirement policy, and discrimination in employment on
the ground of pregnancy. The pregnancy discrimination
case was subsequently settled out of court on
confidential terms. The trial in the restaurant sexual
harassment case commenced on 12 June 2001, but
the plaintiff withdrew her claim during the course of
the trial and her case was thereby dismissed. The sex
discrimination in retirement policy case is still pending
further proceedings.

Two cases, which commenced before 2000/2001,
were still pending further proceedings as at the end
of March 2001. One of these cases was a case involving
disability harassment by a taxi driver against his
passenger. The Court of Appeal had ruled that the
District Court was wrong to order the taxi driver to
make an apology. The passenger, assisted by the EOC,

Court Cases Handled by the EOC in 2000/2001

T e EE

appealed to the Court of Final Appeal. The plaintiff’s
appeal was dismissed by the Court of Final Appeal,
nevertheless, it was held unanimously that the District
Court has power to order an apology even from an
unwilling defendant in other appropriate circumstances.
The other case is a disability discrimination case relating
to the recruitment of an officer in a disciplinary service.
This is still pending further proceedings in the
District Court.

Legal Proceedings Undertaken by the EOC

In 2000, the Commission applied for a judicial review
of the Secondary School Places Allocation System
(SSPA). The Commission instructed an eminent Queen’s
Counsel from the United Kingdom, Lord Lester, for
the review hearing. In the judgment delivered on
22 June 2001, the High Court found that the SSPA
contravened the SDO. This case gained widespread
publicity and has helped to raise public awareness of
discrimination issues significantly in the community.

The Commission also instructed a barrister in private
practice to appear as amicus curiae in the appellate
proceedings in the judicial reviews concerning the
propriety of rural elections in the Court of Final Appeal.
The Court of Final Appeal in a judgment delivered on
22 December 2000 upheld the decision of the Court
of First Instance and the Court of Appeal, that the rules
relating to rural elections were unlawfully discriminatory.

Discriminatory advertisements did not pose a problem
and no legal proceedings were instituted by the EOC
in this respect during the year.

Resolved without Ongoing cases EOC assisted EOC assisted EOC assisted Legal proceedings
commencing being handled cases heard by court cases court cases undertaken
court proceedings by EOC District Court commenced commenced by EOC
during the year prior to the year
9 14 2 3 2 2

Further details of these cases can be found on page 65-66.
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Targeting the Young

Promoting equal opportunities from early childhood
is @ major focus of our public education programme.
We believe that the younger generation will provide
the impetus for change in challenging traditional
beliefs and values. Therefore a wide range of our
promotional initiatives are designed for children and
young people to cultivate values which foster respect
for human dignity and empathy for those who are
less advantaged.

Promoting Equal Opportunities in Schools
through Drama

The EOC broke new ground with the funding of
drama performances for secondary school students
in 2000. This is not a Joke, promoting the prevention
of sexual harassment, was produced by Forest Union
and consisted of 40 performances taking the message
to over 11,320 secondary school students.

The Jumbo Kids Theatre, a non-profit theatre troupe
for children, was funded by the EOC to perform its
new play Equal Opportunities Olympics in Hong Kong’s
primary schools. A total of 30 performances were
held from January to March 2001 for about 7,000
students to promote the concept of “Inclusion and
Equality for All”.

Since 1998, the EOC has also sponsored a series of
puppet shows The Kids on the Block (KOB), organized
by the Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation and
the Society for the Relief of Disabled Children. The
popular performances, which cover disability and
gender equality issues, were staged in 249 primary
schools and social service agencies, bringing the
message to 53,360 youngsters through this enjoyable
and fun medium.

During the year, we also conducted talks in 44 primary
and secondary schools to promote equal opportunities
in Hong Kong and its anti-discrimination laws.

Promoting Equal Opportunities through
the Summer Youth Programme

In the summer of 2000, about 300 young people took
part in the Equal Opportunities Educational Day Camp,
held in collaboration with RTHK and Breakthrough
to promote the concept of equal opportunities.
Anti-discrimination messages were incorporated into
the training workshops, games and a variety show
featuring popular artistes.
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The Summer Youth Programme also included an
Equal Opportunities Slogan Design Competition and
a series of radio programmes, which highlighted
different forms of discrimination. The slogan design
competition attracted 1,500 entries, with Put aside
your Prejudices Today for a Brighter Tomorrow
emerging as the winner.

Reaching Out to the Community
Community Participation Funding Programme

Following its success in previous years, the Commission
continues to offer funding to encourage community
participation and support activities promoting equal
opportunities. We received 128 applications during
the year and approved around HK$700,000 for
allocation to 54 organizations.

Community Roadshows

Two community roadshows at Tseung Kwan O and
Tuen Mun were held to promote equal opportunities
for people with mental illnesses, and to raise awareness
among the young with regard to the importance of
equal opportunities. In October 2000, we celebrated
the special opening of our Equal Opportunities Expo
Equal Opportunities in Everyday Life at Hollywood
Plaza in Diamond Hill. A total of 15 community events

HETSHE

were organized in conjunction with the event, each
designed to show how equal opportunities are
applicable to our everyday lives.

Media Campaigns
Promotional Campaigns

A multi-media advertising campaign on television,
radio and the print media promoted the equal
opportunities message during the year. A major project
was the Prevent Sexual Harassment in the Work Place
campaign which was launched in late April. This
month-long project featured an eye-catching poster
at MTR, KCR and Light Rail stations, highlighting
different sexual harassment scenarios in the work
place. The campaign’s objectives were to promote
awareness that sexual harassment in the work place
is unlawful under the Sex Discrimination Ordinance
and to educate employers that they have a responsibility
to eliminate sexual harassment at work.

In conjunction with public consultations on the
Code of Practice on Education under the Disability
Discrimination Ordinance, a series of promotional
activities were carried out in early 2001. TV and radio
APIs (Announcements of Public Interest) on the issue
were aired, and newspaper advertisements were placed
to invite public comment. Consultation meetings
geared towards different audience groups were also
organized. In addition, our new API for TV, Beautiful
City — Disability Discrimination, showing disability
discrimination in everyday life, commenced broadcasts
during the year. Bus advertisements conveying the
equal opportunities message also appeared.

Docu-drama Series

A Very Special Equal Opportunities Mission, a docu-
drama series jointly developed by the EOC and RTHK
was broadcast from March to September 2000 on
three TV channels. The nine episodes showing real-life
discrimination cases are also available for loan on
video in Cantonese, Putonghua and English.

Media Activities

In 2000/2001, our media activities included four press
briefings and over 70 media interviews. A media
seminar was also organized in conjunction with the
Journalism & Media Studies Centre of The University
of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Journalists’ Association,
Hong Kong News Executives’ Association and Hong
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Promoting Equal Opportunities

Kong Federation of Journalists in February 2000 to
discuss media attitudes and skills in reporting issues
on mental illness.

Our Information Highway

Since its launch in October 1996, the EOC’s homepage
(http://lwww.eoc.org.hk) is constantly upgraded to
provide the latest information on equal opportunities
and anti-discrimination legislation and to accommodate
browsers with different needs. In 2000/2001, our
SME (Small and Medium Enterprises) Corner was
established to show how equal opportunities work
positively for business. An Equal Opportunities = Added
Value! icon also appeared on the Trade Development
Council website to link visitors to the EOC website.

Educational Programmes
Talks

In 2000/2001 we conducted 130 talks to interested
groups. Participants came from government departments,
non-government organizations, businesses, tertiary
institutions, community service groups, women’s
organizations and social service groups. These talks not
only focused on the anti-discrimination ordinances
but also covered a wide spectrum of issues on
discrimination and equal opportunities.

To enable greater understanding of the existing anti-
discrimination ordinances, we also continued our
“Saturday Talks” programme during the year. A total

SRHTHE I/~

EETEHKS

of 11 sessions were held at our office for members
of the public.

Since the launch of the Training Module for Children
Focusing on Equal Opportunities on the Grounds of
Gender and Disability in 1999, which provides a
practical guide on the subject for kindergarten teachers,
two more workshops have been held for this year. A
total of 1,370 kindergarten teachers from more than
600 kindergartens have attended the sessions so far.

Seminars

In May 2000, the EOC organized the conference Hong
Kong Perspectives on Beijing +5 in partnership with
the Faculty of Law of The University of Hong Kong, the
Hong Kong Women’s Coalition on Equal Opportunities
and the Freedom Forum. The conference reviewed
Hong Kong’s progress in economic issues, institutional
mechanisms, violence and media since the 1995
Fourth World Conference on Women in Beijing. More
than 100 people representing the government, women'’s
organizations and academia attended the conference.

A seminar on the Family Status Discrimination
Ordinance (FSDO) was held in November 2000
to discuss the employment related provisions of
the FSDO. More than 300 participants comprising
government representatives, employers, human
resources practitioners and lawyers attended the
event. Both local and overseas cases were presented
at the seminar.

g
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In February 2001, the Commission initiated a seminar
for senior civil servants who took part in a directorate
staff development programme at the Civil Service
Training and Development Institute. The seminar
aimed at sensitizing decision makers to existing equal
opportunity legislation, and raised awareness on how
this would benefit public policies. The exchange
marked the first step in engaging senior public servants
to mainstream a culture of equal opportunity.

Newsletters

EOC News, our quarterly bilingual newsletter, with a
brand new look adopted in July 2000, continues to
provide a regular update on our programmes and
activities as well as case studies under the anti-
discrimination ordinances. More than 80,000 copies
are published per issue and are available free of
charge to members of the public. A Braille version is
also available.

New Publications

A number of publications focusing on the different
aspects of the anti-discrimination legislation were
published during the year. These help to disseminate
information about different aspects of our work, and
are designed to reach many sectors of our community.

HETSHE

They include:

Kids Talk — A Conversation with the Kids on
the Block

How a Person Recovered from Mental lliness Can
Adjust to a Work Environment

Proceedings on Equal Pay for Work of Equal Value

Proceedings on Hong Kong Perspectives on
Beijing +5

Breaking the Silence: Violence against Women in
Asia — Prepared in collaboration with Women for
Asian Development (WADEV) and the UNESCO
National Commission of the Philippines (UNACOM),
this publication explores the issue of violence against
women and advocates action both from the
government and the community.

Knowing More About Equal Opportunities and
Towards Equal Opportunities — Designed by
students from The University of Hong Kong, these
are the first two CD-ROMs produced by the EOC.
The CD-ROMs offer interactive, word and text
modes to accommodate persons with different
needs. Those who are visually impaired, for example,
can select either the word or text mode and read the
content through a Braille machine or other software.
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International Networks

During the year, we continued to extend our networks
within the global community, both speaking and
participating in a number of international conferences
and workshops. Whenever possible, we also took the
opportunity to visit equal opportunities commissions
and organizations overseas. Meanwhile, representatives
from various international organizations including

ZESERIE2000/2001 FEE HENRE R SH

delegates from mainland China visited the Commission,
to exchange views and experiences in eliminating
discrimination against people who are HIV positive
or suffering from AIDS.

Our attachment programme continues with the Equal
Opportunity Commission Victoria (EOCV), allowing
our staff to benefit from the experience, enthusiasm,
investigation and conciliation skills of this organization.

International Conferences Attended by the EOC in 2000/2001

2000 4 4 A B ARMEE AREENN [FRLEHERREAEZH| ERFES
April 2000 R EBIR T 135 | Rabat, Morocco
5th International Workshop, National Institutions for the
Promotion and Protection of Human Rights organized by the
Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights Institutions
2000 F 6 A BMEBEARSE_+ =R EBAAA
June 2000 [#7 222000 : H—tHA2 %R « BERMT ] New York, USA
23rd Special Session, UN General Assembly
Women 2000: Gender Equality, Development and Peace for
the Twenty-first Century
20004 6 H DA S BRI EER S A
June 2000 APEC Women Leaders’ Network Brunei
2000 7 H ET =B ZREE FAFFIE I
July 2000 Xlll International AIDS Conference Durban, South Africa
2000 F 7 A E+-EERELRERBAELRESSHESH B
July 2000 Xl International AIDS Conference HK AIDS Foundation | Hong Kong
Satellite Symposium
2000 £ 8 H BRARKBEDAREELEFS HPREER R
August 2000 5th Annual Meeting of the Asia Pacific Forum of National | Rotorua, New Zealand
Human Rights Institutions
2000 4 8 A FTNEERERFSE YRS )i
August 2000 19th Rehabilitation International World Congress Brazil
2000 % 10 A MERABEE] EEMS EEERE
October 2000 From Principles to Practice Symposium Washington, USA
2000 ¥ 12 A TARRER AL+ [H#EE$)2000] RESH
December 2000 | Campaign 2000 for the Asian Pacific Decade of Disabled Persons | Bangkok, Thailand
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Building Networks

Local Links

To succeed in our mission, it is imperative that we
establish strong links with the local community. To
this end, we conducted over 20 meetings and visits
to rehabilitation and disability groups and also
attended meetings conducted by the Committee on
Disability Discrimination Ordinance at the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service. We have also been actively
liaising with the educational establishment and
disability groups on the implementation of the Code
of Practice on Education. We have garnered support
from local NGOs on a number of accessibility issues
such as information technology, public transport and
other services. We made a presentation on designing
accessible websites for people with disabilities at a
seminar for webmasters and, we also took part in
the Mental Health Month organized by the Health
and Welfare Bureau in October 2000.

Our Gender Division holds periodic meetings with
different women’s concern groups to identify areas of
common concern and to explore areas of co-operation.
For example, we can now refer sexual harassment
victims to Rainlily, a sexual assault centre for
counselling. Concerns raised by a coalition of women’s
groups were conveyed to the Home Affairs Bureau with
regard to domestic workers, who are mostly female,
being left out of the Mandatory Provident Fund, while
drivers and gardeners, mostly male, are included.

In February 2001, in conjunction with the Hong Kong
Professional Teachers’ Union, the EOC carried out a
study of dress codes in schools. As a result, schools
were urged to review their dress codes to ensure
compliance with the Sex Discrimination Ordinance.

37



38

ﬁﬁ%lf’ﬁ%ﬁé%@ NEE EHBHEESERE
FEEEAN - I EEHBRLLE - BHBEAR
FPHE S MEE  MRBEMNBRREEET@ - T
kBRI (R o

BARERKAL HHIEREE
REACHNEENERAS
EFFEA R - NBERESHRAAL - ERIER
RREACSESMNBHREIRE - LUHEAKIE
BB - FRELT —EHEH - ABEBEHE
B AR - RRABRSRAE - BERE RO S RN AR
BT o MBI E - BT R By
SRR B MO RE - QIEMRIFH - B
[ ERBRRRINERNIE - REAGRRE
ERIEL o TRTEHIR2001E 5 @ HERIEAE
B HEREEALRESFTERERAE
B BB BIRTH AR RO ERES o

[REBHMRAERE DR
HRIBRAM AP EREHEYNRBAEE -
Fitt - EHIRERRE RN EM - HRERER
BT SRERBSOLERNE - IR
B - Bk - G B RS REC HEMMR
BERETEALEIDN - REI R LA
B RR B BB BIRHL - MBS
Rt #obt IR R AT X TR IR R B FEE

BUMERR o

MEATAKEAE - B - LB - 8B\ g
28 pEt - e BRS ST EETRG -
BMEEANBRNMERIE LY » VI IRERRR
T BREREG - KEEFEMEIRARELLE BT D
M2 AL NENEM S - —RBEABE
REE - FM MBI BERBEEROAYRERK
FE - RXIZRBIBROITHEETH - BEMATERS
BEHERBE /LR RS FTRE BENEZE
5| - B EHERIERESANEM -

B R AR ARR B ~ (MBI 1R R 1)
SR EE = M 152 1R % ) 1B B B R B2
EIRETF R

BRI AT - INeX - AEES - HERER
S REXFIRETERLRRNRRIER © 5 RIL
BOEDILHRMRETE - FREE R AR B IR R
SE - FIRITHEE BN IR E ARG SN (R B K
BALEER -



esearch continues to play a crucial role in our

work, fostering knowledge, establishing
benchmarks, generating an understanding of
perceptions and attitudes in the community, and
identifying new areas for development.

Survey on Students’ Attitudes Towards
Persons with a Disability,
Gender Stereotypes and Family Roles

This study was established to look into current levels
of acceptance and recognition among primary and
secondary school students of persons with a disability,
gender stereotypes and family roles for future
comparison. Indices were established to gauge
students’ attitudes toward five disability groups — the
mentally handicapped, mentally ill, physically impaired,
hearing impaired and visually impaired. With regard
to gender stereotyping, the study explored students’
perceptions of gender issues such as sex traits,
occupation orientation, preference of school subjects
and extracurricular activities, family roles and dress
codes. Due to be completed in 2001, information
drawn from the findings will provide valuable aid to
the EOC, education professionals and youth workers
in formulating effective and sustainable strategies.

Content Analysis of Textbooks and
Teaching Materials in Respect of
Stereotyping

Textbooks and teaching materials play an important

role in forming and reinforcing the attitude and
perceptions of our children. This study investigated
the nature and extent of stereotyping in printed
educational materials, textbooks and examination
papers. Both content and linguistic analyses on
attributes such as gender, disability, age, single-
parenthood and ethnicity were conducted. While
content analysis provided an objective and quantifiable
description of the frequency and occurrence of certain
attributes, the linguistic analysis explored the issue
of stereotyping as manifested through the choice of
language and the structure of the information.

The study also looked into aspects such as family
role, occupation, economic status, interests, public
participation, achievements, social status, emotion, etc.
The perceptions of various stakeholders responsible
for the production of educational materials was also
examined. Preliminary findings showed that overall,
female characters appeared less often than male
characters. The dominance of male characters was
generally greater in secondary, as compared to
primary-level, materials. Characters with a disability
and single parenthood were also either rarely
mentioned or under-represented. While the final
analysis of the data is still under way, we believe the
findings will be extremely useful in developing
recommendation guidelines for publishers and
teachers, in providing alternative presentations
in textbooks and teaching materials.

Insurance Issues under the DDO,
SDO and FSDO

Analyzing the effects of anti-discrimination
legislation on insurance benefits, coverage
and policies, this study looked into insurance
activities in Australia, Canada, New
Zealand, the United Kingdom and the
United States, five countries with relatively
similar legislation to Hong Kong. It also
compared the findings on the overseas
insurance policies with Hong Kong’s own.
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Understanding Equal Opportunities

The EOC will be issuing a discussion paper on relevant
issues, inviting the insurance industry and members of
the public to work towards the elimination of unlawful
discrimination in insurance practices in Hong Kong.

“A Closer Partnership with Business”

Realizing the importance of the business sector in
complying with the anti-discrimination ordinances,
the Closer Partnership with Business programme was
launched, to work with the business sector to establish
the best ways to create a culture of excellence, equality
and diversity in the workplace.

As a first step, we initiated a series of surveys in the
business sector to evaluate awareness of equal
opportunities legislation and assess current compliance
levels. Apart from gaining the views of employers
and employees with regard to information and
training requirements, the surveys will also identify
the difficulties businesses face in complying with
Hong Kong’s anti-discrimination laws. Studies were
commissioned in March 2001 on four stakeholder
groups: Employers in Medium to Large Enterprises
(MLEs), Employees in MLEs, Owners/Operators in
Small to Medium Enterprises(SMEs) and Employees
in SMEs. Research findings will serve to facilitate the
planning of future public promotional projects and
training materials for the different stakeholders.

Training and Consultancy

Realizing that training and education are key
to increasing awareness in Hong Kong’s anti-
discrimination ordinances, the EOC established a
Training and Consultancy Unit in February 2001. The
Unit’s objectives are to develop and deliver a range
of training products for target audiences in Hong
Kong’s public and private sectors. Approaches will
include train-the-trainer modules, training packages
and programmes that have been specifically tailored
for specific needs. Training can be provided on site
or at the EOC. The Unit has commenced work on a
project commissioned by the Hong Kong Police Force,
aiming to train Hong Kong Police trainers with the
necessary skills and knowledge to in turn train all
officers in the force. This marks an important direction
for the Commission to reach our goal of working
with the government, business associations and
non-government organizations to maintain a culture
of equal opportunities.
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Financial Statements B B ¥ FH

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2001

AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE COMMISSION MEMBERS OF THE EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION
(established in Hong Kong pursuant to the Sex Discrimination Ordinance)

We have audited the accounts on pages 44 to 54 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the “Notes for Auditors and Accountants of Miscellaneous
Organizations in receipt of Government Subventions™.

Respective responsibilities of Commission and auditors

The Commission is responsible for the preparation of accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing
accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to
report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the Commission in the preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Commission’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to
whether the accounts are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the Commission’s affairs as at 31st
March 2001 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 12th September 2001
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B*EER BE-ZZ-—F=A=1T—HLVRFE)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2001

By
Note

WA R W=

INCOME AND REVENUE

2GS e 2(b)
Government Subventions

F B UA 2(b)
Interest income

MW A

Sundry income 2(b)

)& PN

EXPENDITURE AND TRANSFERS TO RESERVES
BEEH

Staff costs

EHIE -

Legal fees

SERARHE X

Publicity and public education expenses
Ittt a8l R ERE

Research projects and training modules
HE K Z=

Rent and rates

WL KR A

Stores and equipment

Hih—MRITHER

Other general and administrative expenses

HCHi B PR AEER

Surplus brought forward

BARERR IR 8
Transfer to capital reserve
BALEFAFERE 8
Transfer to legal litigation reserve
AR 8
Transfer to general reserve

MREERS 3

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

44

2001
B
HK$

86,321,630

1,238,789

269,757

87,830,176

62,244,550
5,568,897
6,054,748
4,560,016
5,722,644

1,264,923

2,414,398

87,830,176
(518)

518

87,830,176

2000
B
HK$

94,137,000

873,162

57,656

95,067,818

70,058,933
2,535,356
5,372,728
1,372,899
6,252,498

807,297

2,232,589

88,632,300

3,600,000
835,000

2,000,000

518

95,067,818



. . + H+
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EEEER (CEE-F=A=+—8H)
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST MARCH 2001
2001 2000
FteE B Bk
Note HK$ HK$
BEE&EE 4 6 5
FIXED ASSETS
JRE LA T B0 40 v B < 8 5K 5 4,106,091 -
GRATUITY SUBVENTION RECEIVABLE
FROM GOVERNMENT
REEE
CURRENT ASSETS
E b FERIIRR ~ 12 E MFARTFRIA 686,127 236,243
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
RITAETF LIRS
Bank tu)alances and cash EEAUSES T O
23,461,976 13,463,266
nBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
JERIRIA B R IERHE A 6 9,397,998 4,746,924
Accounts payable, provisions and accruals
Bk B X0m N & B0
Provision for staff gratuity 9(b) AL 2 B
FERBEE
NET CURRENT ASSETS 12,921,530 _ 8716342
17,027,627 8,716,347
JRER -
Represented by:
EARMBES 7 777,749 201,346
CAPITAL SUBVENTION FUND
H b f# 8 6,509,900 8,514,483
OTHER RESERVES
B R EIRIR _ _
SURPLUS AND DEFICIT ACCOUNT - T
7,287,649 8,716,347
£ 55
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
KRB LB ENER 9(a) 168,433 —
Provision for long service and severance payment
B B X0m N & B 2
Provision for staff gratuity 9 (b) SIS B
17,027,627 8,716,347
AL EL+ SB.S., JP. TEESLE GBS, JP. R+
ZEEXE THXRSBEENAE 25TEm
Ms. Anna WU Hung-yuk BEA Ms. Kerrie TENG Yee-san
S.B.S., J.P. The Hon. Charles LEE Yeh-kwong Accountant
Chairperson of the Commission G.B.S., J.P.

Convenor of the Administration
and Finance Committee
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ReERBk BE-FF—F=A=+—HLMEFE)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2001

2001 2000

Bt e B B
Note HK$ HK$

A 355 S B ASEEE

RERBREANER 12 (a) 9,172,477 4,409,256

Net cash inflow from operating activities

REOHFRBE S H

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING OF FINANCE

Rl| &,

EIAE : 1,238,789 867,058

Interest received

REEH

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

BERETE

REREAE (2,333,309) (2,148,624)

Purchase of fixed assets

f >§—V— I (}:ﬁ Nvrj ,E

AR LALRNTR 8,077,957 3,127,690

Net cash inflow before financing

&

FINANCING

T& B

B AAHE) . : 12 (b) 1,470,869 2,688,385

Government capital subvention

BeMReSHE T

ReMRAGEELIAN 9,548,826 5,816,075

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

NZIRERIRNEE
T AR LR SE - 13,227,023 7,410,948
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Be MREE

FALATRASSE 22,775,849 13,227,023

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

ReERBEZEEEFIN

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

RITREFNEE

Bank balances and cash 22,775,849 13,227,023
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REDBR BE-EE-F=A=1T—HLHBRFE)
STATEMENT OF RECOGNIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2001

2001 2000

M EE B B

Note HK$ HK$

BIFANF4E T 2 BB 7 1,470,869 2,688,385

Government capital subvention
granted for the year

BEXRmhER 2FEA 7 (894,466) (2,275,745)
Expenditure utilized in
capital subvention fund

B ef#EE 2 A 8 (990,336) (1,341,327)
Expenditure utilized in capital reserve

AR AR ZEM

Expenditure utilized in 8 (1,014,765) -

legal litigation reserve

KR EE RN ERH)FEE (1,428,698) (928,687)
Net losses not recognized in
the statement of income and expenditure

BABERRIBHER 8 - 3,600,000
Transfer to capital reserve

YN e/ il 8 - 835,000
Transfer to legal litigation reserve

BA—MiEE 8 - 2,000,000
Transfer to general reserve

MINFE R

Surplus for the year - 518

E,EEH ?5/\%5%@

Total recognized gains and losses A28k Spls SN
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i B B aE

1. SREM
FERSZEG ([RE])B—EETHE - MM1996F KL - BEANITCERIRRIRG - GERIERAR K
By RARE R AR D) - ZESBUDBRER MR - SRR - B2 - BR R FKE AL E & HIR
8o iy ZEENBNERERBLRERERNBELTETR  ®EBXZME - BRZEETAR
ErRIALTZHNFERS

ZEERBTMBKE - AIRBMGHRID (BEEDIE2E) BB RXBRB R 2 — - -

2. TEEFHE
(a) #fEIRE A
iR B RHRAREKRAED - ZRELEERFANZGTRA - BEGTEASMEM 2 @7 ERIK

[ 2R AT R Bh S M Z BRAT ER 2 51 AT 551 ) (Notes for Auditors and Accountants of Miscellaneous
Organizations in receipt of Government Subventions) #t5€ °

(b) WEHMTER
BB R A BT HlIETE -
B WA RIRIE AT E 2 A& DA E @ AR RIZR L IR IR o
HMETAW A B LA FEST HIFERR o
c) BEEEE
EE & E T ANE R 2B MR FEADR ©
BEBREEEMNEEHINEE —THIREEAR - TERECEERENKANECRBEFEEEN
HPES  EARARGREESN S EERNEBEE B PR
(d) &#MEH
BEHAE 2HSHMNARED A EAARRE AL » BIEALSERDAR - 2EHELAN
TEHBREEARA THOEEEE  UESAIRHAYBSER I EERP I -
(e) IEsipE
INEZ G RZ G H 2 HBRRITE - WEEHUINERER s B EENBBEHUIREEH 2 EXRIRE o
FralENAE At AR EERA -

3. BMFERK

2001 2000
ik ik
VREE2BHCHBRTHIEE :
&l 7E B B 2 i 1,342,972 807,298
EEMRY — L REF 5,722,644 6,252,498
BEEH 62,244,550 70,058,933
ZEATIN S 23,550 20,350

48



Financial Statements B B ¥ FH

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. Legal status

Equal Opportunities Commission (the “Commission”) is a statutory body set up in 1996 to implement the
Sex Discrimination Ordinance, the Disability Discrimination Ordinance and the Family Status Discrimination
Ordinance. The Commission works towards the elimination of discrimination on the grounds of sex, marital
status, pregnancy, disability and family status. The Commission also aims to eliminate sexual harassment
and harassment and vilification on the ground of disability and promote equality of opportunities between
men and women, between persons with and without a disability and irrespective of family status.

The Commission is a government subvented body exempted from payments of all taxes administered by
the Inland Revenue Department by virtue of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Chapter 112).

2. Principal accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and the Notes for Auditors and Accountants of Miscellaneous
Organizations in receipt of Government Subventions.

(b) Revenue recognition
Subventions from government are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable.

Sundry income is recognized on an accruals basis.

(c) Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated amounts written off.

Each category of fixed assets is stated at a nominal value of HK$1. The cost of all additions is written
off in the year of acquisition to the capital subvention fund, capital reserve or relevant items in the
statement of income and expenditure.

(d) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing
company are accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the leasing company are charged to the statement of income and expenditure
on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

(e) Translation of foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated
at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the
statement of income and expenditure.

3. Surplus for the year

2001 2000
HK$ HK$
Surplus for the year is stated after
charging the following:
Fixed assets written off 1,342,972 807,298
Operating leases — land and buildings 5,722,644 6,252,498
Staff costs 62,244,550 70,058,933

Auditors’ remuneration 23,550 20,350
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R B B
4. BEEE
HE EBETHE RLEEM RE M BNESEER e
YISERAE R#EE T BEREG
pecticd piticd pecticd piticd piticd pecticd piticd
5%
M20006F4 A1 R 2 544 = 5,537,082 1,770,810 726,698 3,215,951 394,724 11,645,265
FRIEE 649,244 261,009 684,901 738,155 = 2,333,309
TR D = = (21,780) (525,914) = (547,694)
M200143 A31H 7 4564 649,244 5,798,091 2,433,931 726,698 3,428,192 394,724 13,430,880
eE =z 258 A
M20006F4 A1 R 2 554 = 5,537,081 1,770,809 726,697 3,215,950 394,723 11,645,260
W HEERNERZGRHE 649,243 261,009 684,901 = 738,155 = 2,333,308
el =
R A1 - - (21,780) -~ (525,914) = (547,694)
200163 A31 R z &84 649,243 5,798,090 2,433,930 726,697 3,428,191 394,723 13,430,874
R HE
R2001F3 A31H 2 &8 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
20009F3 A31H 2 &8k = 1 1 1 1 1 5
5. FEURBRAT Y49 v Bl < 138 =X
piticd
R2001F3 A31H Z 4)imEN & 13,693,091
HFE 2 BT 4 B B 5k (9,587,000)
R20013 A31H 2 &8k 4,106,091
BERREBFITHERNSEHETZESHENRHE T ENES
6. EIRE - EEREFTER
JERTIRIE - EEREFEBACBIEN T EGNES)
EEBRANEE
piticd
R2000F4 A1H 2 455 1,045,023
B 5,550,558
PRFEEINzE%8 (2,987,962)
R2001F3 A31H 2 48k 3,607,619
FRBANEERNEARZESRENUMZESRDAVEEFAMS MAEERST MR - EFEANERERSEBECEAR
AR EEFRAER ©
7. EXREBES
2001 2000
peetid kit
ZQ:NE 23 201,346 (211,294)
BT & B 1,470,869 2,688,385
MRFEEDER &% (894,466) (2,275,745)
ERRTT 777,749 201,346
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

4. Fixed assets
Simultaneous
interpretation

Fixtures Office and public
Leasehold and furniture and Motor Computer address
improvements  fittings equipment vehicles equipment equipment Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost
At 1st April 2000 - 5,537,082 1,770,810 756,698 3,215,951 394,724 11,645,265
Additions 649,244 261,009 684,901 - 738,155 - 2,333,309
Disposals/written off - - (21,780) - (525,914) - (547,694)
At 31st March 2001 649,244 5,798,091 2,433,931 726,698 3,428,192 394,724 13,430,880
Accumulated amounts written off
At 1st April 2000 - 5,537,081 1,770,809 726,697 3,215,950 394,723 11,645,260
Written off to surplus and
deficit account and capital reserve 649,243 261,009 684,901 - 738,155 - 2,333,308
Disposals/written off - - (21,780) - (525,914) - (547,694)
At 31st March 2001 649,243 5,798,090 2,433,930 726,697 3,428,191 394,723 13,430,874
Net book value
At 31st March 2001 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
At 31st March 2000 - 1 1 1 1 1 5
5. Gratuity subvention receivable from Government
HK$
Provision for gratuity as at 31st March 2001 13,693,091
Gratuity Subvention received from Government for the year (9,587,000)
At 31st March 2001 4,106,091

This represents funds to be reimbursed by the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in respect of gratuity payments to
staff of the Commission.

6. Accounts payable, provisions and accruals

Movement of provisions included in accounts payable, provisions and accruals is as follows:
Provision for legal fees

HK$
At 1st April 2000 1,045,023
Provisions made 5,550,558
Amount paid during the year (2,987,962)
At 31st March 2001 3,607,619

Provision for legal fees is set up for legal expenses to be incurred in respect of litigation raised for or against the Commission. The timing
and amount to be utilized will depend on the progress of the respective litigation.

. Capital subvention fund

2001 2000
HK$ HK$
Balance brought forward 201,346 (211,294)
Government capital subvention 1,470,869 2,688,385
Amount utilized during the year (894,466) (2,275,745)
Balance carried forward 777,749 201,346

The capital subvention fund represents the surplus/(deficit) of government capital subventions received during the year to finance the cost
of capital projects with the prior approval of the Secretary for Home Affairs.
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R B iz

8. Hibf##E
HARR S SEEEREMEE — RS ey
gt gt piticd it
HRFEVIRS MESEREA = 3,420,810 = 3,420,810
AN Z R KRR A 3,600,000 835,000 2,000,000 6,435,000
MREEEERz 25 (1,341,327) — - (1,341,327)
MN20005F4 A1 8 7 &4 2,258,673 4,255,810 2,000,000 8,514,483
AT R MESEREA 518 = = 518
MREEEFER N2 E (990,336) (1,014,765) - (2,005,101)
200138310 2 &8 1,268,855 3,241,045 2,000,000 6,509,900

10.

52

ERNREFEEEMERNE BT  WAERTAEREMERRA A -

R ARETE RS TREREAR GO D RF A LEVERIEDHAE 8 I eVERFEAPTS REVE
REZH -

—RFETHREEREA - UE—RAE -

RHRE
(a) REBBEREMENER

e
M2000F4 F1H 7 58 =
B 168,433
R200143 A31H 7 &8k 168,433

(b) B & MmN & BV &

gt
B 13,693,091
MRFEEINz&%E (2,979,098)
M2001F3 A31H 7 &84 10,713,993
B BERERBREN—FREIRH 2 (1,142,448)

FHIER D 9,571,545

BB ARME R EEER RN THZERRET  REEEEN=FANZRENBBNRME M

ax N ©

ERMHEEMARK
RZA=+—A ' ZESER TIHHIMES R DL RETOELBOMAR LR+ =@ ARNSORNK

2001 2000

TR TR
BEEM 4,053,192 -
REZERFEWNBIEEEMF) - 4,053,192

4,053,192 4,053,192
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8.

10.

Other reserves

Transfer from surplus and
deficit account brought forward
Transfer from current year
surplus and deficit account
Amount utilized during the year

Balance as at 1st April 2000
Transfer from current year
surplus and deficit account
Amount utilized /

paid during the year

At 31st March 2001

Legal
Capital litigation
reserve reserve
HK$ HK$
- 3,420,810
3,600,000 835,000
(1,341,327) -
2,258,673 4,255,810
518 -
(990,336) (1,014,765)
1,268,855 3,241,045

B K

General
reserve

HK$

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

k-
3d
It

Total
HK$
3,420,810

6,435,000

(1,341,327)

8,514,483
518

(2,005,101)

6,509,900

The capital reserve is available for use in computer system enhancement, office refurbishment, improvement of
office security and other capital expenditure.

The legal litigation reserve may be utilized for the legal fees in respect of legal assistance granted to any person who
institutes proceedings under the anti-discrimination ordinances or any litigation raised against the Commission.

The general reserve is transferred from the statement of income and expenditure and is available for general use.

Long term liabilities

(a) Provision for long service and severance payment

At 1st April 2000
Provisions made

At 31st March 2001

(b) Provision for staff gratuity

Provisions made
Amount paid during the year

At 31st March 2001

Less: amount due within one year included in current liabilities

Long term portion

HK$

168,433

168,433

HK$
13,693,091

(2,979,098)

10,713,993

(1,142,448)

9,571,545

Provision for staff gratuity is set up for the gratuity payments which will be payable to employees of the
Commission who complete the three year contracts commencing from the date of their employment.

Commitments under operating leases

At 31st March, the Commission had commitments in respect of land and buildings to make payments in the next

twelve months under operating leases which expire as follows:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

2001
HK$

4,053,192

4,053,192

2000
HK$

4,053,192

4,053,192
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R B B EE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

M. BEEEEZERERE
Capital commitments for fixed assets

2001
BHEEHKS
R ERZITAK 940,000

Authorized but not contracted for

12. BEREBRMEE

Notes to the cash flow statement
(a) EETHRERAFREFBEERG ZHIRRK

2000
BHEEHKS

1,757,000

Reconciliation of results for the year to net cash inflow from operating activities

2001

BEHKS
B S Bk -
Surplus for the year
B2 BRI 1,342,972
Capital expenses included in results
SEEFAEE LR (1,014,765)
Expenditure utilized in legal litigation reserve
BAREMES 2 FRIZH (894,466)
Special expenditure utilized in capital subvention fund
FEHA (1,238,789)
Interest income
FERE T LM S B 2 g R (4,106,091)
Increase in gratuity subvention receivable from government
Hib IR « IR RIEANFIEEE (449,884)
Increase in other receivables, deposits and prepayments
ERTIRIE - EEREGFERZER 4,651,074
Increase in accounts payable, provisions and accruals
BELORHeNERZER 10,713,993
Increase in provision for staff gratuity
RERGE RERENEE LR 168,433
Increase in provision for long service and severance payment
BRI _
Transfer to other reserves
EETBRERAFHE
Net cash inflow from operating activities IR

(b) B FERELE DT
Analysis of changes in financing during the year
2001

BEEHKS
EAFPES
Capital subvention fund
FH2#ETF 201,346
Balance at beginning of year
BB 2R ERA 1,470,869
Cash inflow from government capital subvention
PRFEEEERACER
Amount utilized during the year (894,466)

4+

FRZEF 777,749

Balance at end of year

13. tk B & fE
Approval of accounts

IIREREZEERZEN_TT—FLAT-A%E -
The accounts were approved by the Commission Members on 12th September 2001.
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2000
BEEHKS
518
807,297
(2,275,745)
(873,162)

(11,336)

326,684

6,435,000

4,409,256

2000
BHHKS

(211,294)

2,688,385

(2,275,745)

201,346
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Members of the Equal Opportunities Commission

FTEReLZEeHE R/ ENE MBESE
Members & Terms of Reference of the
Committees of the Equal Opportunities Commission

TERREASHERATLE

Equal Opportunities Commission Staffing Structure

TEReZESMERE IR/ A
The Equal Opportunities Commission
Management Team

ZXE LY

Legal Assistance

BrEm e ER

Cases in which Assistance was Granted
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Ms. WU Hung-yuk, Anna
S.B.S, J.P.

F /& Chairperson
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Mr. John Robertson BUDGE
M.B.E., J.P.

Z £ Member
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BRAH £t

Ms. CHAN Siu-king, Cammy
J.P.

Z § Member

R L+

Ms. CHU Pui-ying, Bebe
J.P.

Z 5 Member

YL+
Ms. HUNG Suet-lin, Shirley
Z 5 Member

230 s'sN
Ms. KO Po-ling
Z § Member

il
FRGEE
Dr. KWOK Kin-fun, Joseph
J.P.

Z § Member

Prof. Stevenson FUNG
B.B.S., D.Sc.
Z & Member

MHFF L+

Mrs. LAM Pei Yu-dja, Peggy
S.B.S., O.B.E., J.P.

Z 5 Member



Members of the Equal Opportunities Commission

MWL

Mr. LEE Man-ban, S.B.S.
M.B.E., J.P.

Z £ Member

AR ek

The Hon. LEE Yeh-kwong, Charles
G.B.S., J.P.

Z 5 Member

RREBE

Mr. LEUNG Kwan-yuen, Andrew
M.B.E., J.P.

Z § Member

RS LA

The Hon. LI Fung-ying
M.B.E., J.P.

Z § Member

Appendix

HAMmL

Dr. SUN Tai-lun, Dennis
B.B.S.

Z 5 Member

Ak 2

Dr. WU Wai-yung, Raymond
G.B.S., O.B.E., J.P.

Z & Member

”

B e

Mr. YEUNG Kong-hing, Peter
J.P.

Z 5 Member

RTEHL+
Ms. YU Sau-chu, Jessie
Z 5 Member
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FTEREZESSEE/MNERBESE B2 -F=A=1+—8)
Membership & Terms of Reference of the Committees of the Equal Opportunities
Commission (as at 31.3. 2001)

THEMEES/NE Administration and Finance Committee

& Membership

ZEZ %4 The Hon. LEE Yeh-kwong, Charles (B% A Convenor)
W E £ 5222+ Mrs. LAM Pei Yu-dja, Peggy

M4 Mr. LEE Man-ban

2B # 4L+ The Hon. LI Fung-ying

A fm1E 1 Dr. SUN Tai-lun, Dennis

58 E5 4 Mr. YEUNG Kong-hing, Peter

s E

1. BRZ8EeNFERAXAENR °
ZRMLER BERZHIBNR -
BEZEGHIREB HRDBREBEHRES -
BERZEQRYNFERENR
ERITR LRSS R R ETERER
MEREERHLIENTERLBFE M - UEBBRE MAEHERE -
SRS FBARF MR F AR A LR BRRIIBIE/ME - AREBIRE/ NMEEHAERE -
PHRBBRE I IEFAHRRFISHIALNEENEELRTER -
BBITR L FETEANSE TEERK RS
HREEEREREEMELES
. MR ZEeNEE MITBEUR
12. AEMHEE  FHIBEZSGRAZTNERLTERRELLLE -

@ &S ®PE

© @ F @ @ s> B

[
= o

Terms of Reference
1. To review the draft Annual Estimates of Expenditure of the Commission.
To consider and approve donations to the Commission.
To review the draft statements of accounts of the Commission and the auditor's reports.
To review the draft annual report on the activities of the Commission.
To review the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements and any proposed amendments thereof.

@ Gl & @ N

To set up tender boards in relation to matters connected with the work of the Commission and to approve such
recommendations as are made by these boards.

7. To set up recruitment boards in relation to staff employed at MPS Point 45 and above and to approve such
recommendations as are made by these boards.

8. To advise on matters related to further employment or termination of service in relation to staff employed at MPS
point 45 and above.

9. To approve reports for quarterly reviews under the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements.
10. To make recommendations to the Commission in respect of the appointment of an auditor.
11. To keep the staffing and administrative policies of the Commission under review.

12. To advise and to approve recommendations in relation to the leasing, renewal or acquisition of the Commission's
office accommodation.
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HE22HEKREEHES/NE Community Participation and Publicity Committee

% & Membership

1. #E 3%+ Mrs. LAM Pei Yu-dja, Peggy (A% A Convenor)

2. fRA384+ Ms. CHAN Siu-king, Cammy

3. HFHEE L4 Ms. HUNG Suet-lin, Shirley

4. BmE#RZ I Ms. KO Po-ling

5. FPHEE)H L Dr. KWOK Kin-fun, Joseph

6. Z[E &%=+ The Hon. LI Fung-ying

7. &F¥RZ L Ms. YU Sau-chu, Jessie

8. F%'”*ﬁi Ms. CHAN Choi-ying, Virginia (3i%%Z & Co-opted Member)

9. BFEK 4 Ms. LAl Sau-ling (3£i%Z & Co-opted Member)
10. ZEFEL+ Ms. LEE Ching-wan, Betty (1% E Co-opted Member)
HEEE

1. BB TFERSIEREANEEGETER  NEST SRR ATER -

N?’S-”P.W!\’

FhERHUT S SE U AR A (B30 T HrE e BT B138) OB AR T R4
REREEYBHBARYARAES TERENEEETER

MINRR B ENEETEREERNBENERGTER

FHZEGH LM (1) - (2 - (3) M (@) BEREBHITEIRRE
ERBERRIENTEREE 2R - ZEMIES S ERNS ERERTENEBRE
ERARHZEETENRE - MAZBESEHAENKR -

Terms of Reference

1.

o o row

To advise on measures to foster community participation in promoting equal opportunities and eliminating
discrimination.

To advise on measures for liaison with government bodies and non-government organizations including employment
establishments and concern groups.

To advise on measures for developing corporate partnership in promoting equal opportunities policy.
To advise on measures to strengthen publicity and media relations of the Commission.

. To receive reports on actions taken by the EOC office in pursuance of (1), (2), (3) and (4) above.

. To consider and approve funding applications in connection with promotion and publicity projects to be undertaken

by community organizations within the budgetary confines as approved by the Home Affairs Bureau from time
to time.

. To monitor community response to the Commission's work and make recommendations to the Commission on the

way forward.
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Bt &% 2 HeZEeES [ ARERBESE

-
A

NBEHENHEES /A Public Education and Research Committee

& Membership

1. B EE+ Dr. KWOK Kin-fun, Joseph (A% A Convenor) 6. Sb4EE %4 Dr. WU Wai-yung, Raymond

2. R34+ Ms. CHAN Siu-king, Cammy 7. %5 %&£ Ms. YU Sau-chu, Jessie

3. &R Prof. Stevenson FUNG 8. Jt[&A £ Mr. CHONG Chan-yau (3432 E Co-opted Member)
4. JEEE L £ Ms. HUNG Suet-lin, Shirley 9. ¥ %181 Dr. MAK Chiu-ling, Grace (%% % & Co-opted Member)
5. BE# L Ms. KO Po-ling

s E

1. REESHBINSFHETARBERTERNEME TER °

2. EZBECRUYNBESE LA FRMEBRERBENIMENE -
3. EZESCHYMNBESRE LA  BHENBEZE WIS

4. ERNZEENERAUARABNMAEFENETETENTERS -

5. EHZE 8 ENEBMETHARAS AT BN TIBERRSE ©

1o
i3

\

Terms of Reference
1. To advise on measures to be taken in conducting public education on issues of concern to the Commission.

2. To consider and approve training modules of the Commission within the budgetary confines as determined by the
Commission from time to time.

3. To consider and approve research projects of the Commission within the budgetary confines as determined by the
Commission from time to time.

4. To receive reports from the EOC office on the commissioning of projects in public education and research.

5. To receive progress reports on public education and research undertaken or commissioned by the Commission.

SERERIRFEE /N Legal and Complaints Committee

& Membership

1. 4T E &+ Ms. WU Hung-yuk, Anna (Z% A Convenor) 6. A Mr. LEE Man-ban

2. K& %+ Ms. CHU Pui-ying, Bebe (B|ZA% A Deputy Convenor) 7. & E54 Mr. LEUNG Kwan-yuen, Andrew
3. BfhZ 54 Mr. John Robertson BUDGE 8. Z[ & &+ The Hon. LI Fung-ying

4. PRAIEZ L+ Ms. CHAN Siu-king, Cammy 9. BB E LA Mr. YEUNG Kong-hing, Peter

5. JHEEEL+ Ms. HUNG Suet-lin, Shirley

B E

1AM THRES B GIRE (RIS D) 58815 - CRRLUR IS0 o5 R (REMATIR 50 F664:T 7 e BlfE
23 -

2. SBIABIEAR BLAS TR CHE RSN 101D 55841 - (RN 1) 5801 B (R EERIT SR 10D 621 M T SR B E
IR BT RN A KBRS R B E BRSNS TEREZAE -

3. BBIARIRIRCIE R (5O E A4 - CRBRLHR 51 5 80(4) M B (R EE ITIAR 151) 2 62(4) et R R SRR3R
TETHER I BENRENRE - TARTEHRERS -

4. BWRSARIRIELRIER 10D Fo4kE - GREIBRIED) FOWR (REBILR P) F621ER I - BT ALAERR
EHRAR A =B AR -

5. BERIE CHERIERED) 5 85 1% « CRABARIED) 2 81 N (REMAMBARIER) £ 63 RERFIHE LASN 17 B &Y FA
o WHERRBEER  ATZEHE -

o

\
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s0.°°.~l.ov

10.

11. »

12.

13.

ERTEREZEEAMET LARENREHE -

REARERENFAEER  TRERSHTISKEZB TR ERAFSHERBSFES -
MBELHITEA  MFERERESFRE -

EHERETITRNNRE - ARATERSZ SR NETHITBANEFES  AROREFEARE -

RES CMERIEAREDI) 5 81 IRPIIEAIFHER AR IETRE - CRARBIRIEHI) 5 77 (FATHE e EREAR - BB B
R AREFEAILAR GBI 2 59 RFTIERFBRR RIAETE -

AR CHERISARIEH) 5 82 & « CRERIERIEN) F 78 18K (REMMEBARIEH) 2 60 15 @ JREHER (IERIK
BIEDIY 43 - 443K 4516 - CGERBARIERY F42 - 43 - 44K A5 1R (REBAMIEBEG) %31 © 32 & 33§
RE AR B ITEAERER -

DRIRIE CHERIBAR GBI 5 66 ik - CRRBARGD) £ 63 K (REMUBARIGS) 5 45 & st CHERIBAR D)
BizR MRS - CRREARGH) KR 2 - 375 R (KEMUBRIEG) MK2  AREE  MISHERERRR
CHIGEE 0=

ARIE CHERIEARGD) £ 64(1)(e)fF - CRARBRIEE) % 62(1) )k (KEMMEBBIED) F 44Q)d)F - =
CERNEBAR GG ~ CRREARED]) R AKERBRGIEE) OETER - EFER  ATERERBSRIEFTIEIIMN
e

Terms of Reference

1.
2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

To recommend to the EOC rules to be made under section 88 of SDO, section 85 of DDO and section 66 of FSDO.

To receive reports on the assistance by way of conciliation provided by conciliators to persons lodging complaints in
writing with the EOC pursuant to section 84 of SDO, section 80 of DDO and section 62 of the FSDO and to keep the
EOC informed accordingly.

To receive reports on the decisions made by the Chairperson, pursuant to section 84(4) of SDO, section 80(4) of DDO
and section 62(4) of the FSDO, not to conduct or to discontinue an investigation into an act the subject of a complaint
and to keep the EOC informed accordingly.

. To receive reports from conciliators in respect of cases where there has not been a settlement of the matter to which

an act the subject of a complaint lodged pursuant to section 84 of SDO, section 80 of DDO and section 62 of the
FSDO relates.

To consider applications made under section 85 of SDO, section 81 of DDO and section 63 of the FSDO for assistance
other than by way of conciliation and to grant such applications it thinks fit.

To advise the EOC on terms of reference to conduct a formal investigation.

To make preliminary findings in a formal investigation and prepare a report of such for the consideration of the EOC,
including making recommendations to the EOC.

To make recommendations to the EOC in respect of the issue of enforcement notices.

To receive reports on compliance with enforcement notices and recommend to the EOC whether a formal investigation
should be conducted in the event of non-compliance.

To decide on actions to be taken in respect of persistent discrimination or sexual harassment under section 81 of SDO,
in respect of persistent discrimination, harassment or vilification under section 77 of DDO and in respect of persistent
discrimination under section 59 of FSDO.

To decide on the proceedings to be brought in respect of a contravention of sections 43, 44 or 45 of SDO, sections 42,
43, 44 or 45 of DDO and sections 31, 32 and 33 of FSDO, pursuant to section 82 of SDO, section 78 of DDO and
section 60 of FSDO respectively.

To keep under review Schedules 3 and 5 of SDO, Schedules 2, 3 and 5 of DDO and Schedule 2 of FSDO and when
necessary, recommend to the EOC proposals for amending the schedules, in accordance with section 66 of SDO,
section 63 of DDO and section 45 of FSDO respectively.

To keep under review the working of SDO, DDO and FSDO and when necessary, recommend to the EOC proposals
for amending the Ordinances in accordance with section 64(1)(e) of SDO, section 62(1)(e) of DDO and
section 44(1)(d) of FSDO.
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Appendix 3

FEMERTESNESEBRES (BZ2001F3H8310H)

Organizational Structure and Establishment of the Equal Opportunities Commission as at 31.3.2001

F & Chairperson

RIS RREKRH EERBR REIRTHR N
e e SEERER e i%ﬁl&ﬁl’:ﬁ_ﬁﬂ E&ﬁﬁﬁ&éﬂ{%ﬁﬁ E‘%E\iiﬁﬁﬁ
Gender Division Disability Division Legal Service Division  Planning & 1ERRAEE RYSHEEE xE
Director Director Legal Adviser Administration  Training & Consultancy Unit  Policy Support & Promotion &
Division 1 Special Projects Manager Research Unit Education Unit
Director Chief Equal Head
Opportunities Officer
LBTEHREEE 1ATEHRETE
1 Chief Equal 1 Chief Equal
Opportunilties Officer Opportunilties Officer
IBRTEREEE ABRTEHETR 2 BY AR 1 BRI R IBRTEHETR  IBATSHEER
4 Senior Equal 4 Senior Equal 2 Assistant Legal 1 Senior Training 1 Senior Equal 3 Senior Equal
Opportunities Officers Opportunities Officers Advisers Consultant Opportunities Officer  Opportunities Officers
I I
4 PERETE ATEHRETE I PEHEEE 1FEHETHR 2TERETE
4 Equal 4 Equal 1 Equal 1 Equal 2 Equal
Opportunities Officers Opportunities Officers Opportunities Officer Opportunities Officer  Opportunities Officers
THRAEH BEa BT
Administration & Translation Accounts
Personnel Section Section Office
I BRTEHETE 1 BRPXER B =F35:]
1 Senior Equal 1 Senior Chinese 1 Accountant
Opportunitlies Officer Language Officer
LPEHETR 1HXERE
1 Equal 1 Chinese Language
Opportunities Officer Officer
1BEERER
1 Assistant
Computer Officer
2BHMNERZEBE

28 Other Secretarial and Supporting Staff

RiRS - 69 (TBRIEERE)
Total establishment: 69 (excluding Chairperson)
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FTERSZESNSEEE/E (BE2001F3A311)
Management Team of the Equal Opportunities Commission as at 31.3.2001

T Chairperson

BAAT £ WU Hung-yuk, Anna

RE (BERSBHBR Director (Disability)

BiESE TONG Kin-sang, Frederick

RE (MRISEBHE) Director (Gender)

EXREELT Dr. CHUNG Ka-tak, Priscilla

LR Legal Adviser

EANES Alexandra PAPADOPOULOS

RE (REIRITHRD Director (Planning & Administration)
BRZEER CHAN Yick-man, Michael
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SRR B

Legal Assistance

RIFE CHERIBAR D) % 8516k - CRARBARIEHI) 5 81 15 (REMAEAREP) £ 6315 ABLMEESELE@MRGF -
MARLY - ZEGAETHRBATRLARGE) - LABIERFEARHERFFFA © 20002001 FEE B & IR T 44552 1B
B BT RESHLE - BBV B - ARBERMETERER  REBARSE—TENIER  NEHZESFMNH
REBEEFNLANEARE - EERFATEERFANEERR - BXZBSREBEERS T HBH ARG BHFOT

The Equal Opportunities Commission is empowered under section 85 of the Sex Discrimination Ordinance (SDO), section 81
of the Disability Discrimination Ordinance (DDO) and section 63 of the Family Status Discrimination Ordinance (FSDO) to
grant various forms of assistance to any person who wishes to take legal proceedings in respect of a complaint lodged but
for which conciliation has been unsuccessful. During 2000/2001, the Commission received 44 applications for assistance
and granted assistance in 27 of them. The assistance granted by the Commission may take the form of legal advice by the
Commission’s lawyers, services for obtaining further information or evidence, or representation in legal proceedings by
the Commission’'s lawyers, or by barristers in private practice briefed by the Commission. A general breakdown of the
numbers by type of case appears below:

(EES BT EER TG T EERB ZREH

Cases Assistance Granted  Assistance Not Granted  Under Consideration
PR IR SR B (IR (F E005) 4 5 0

Disability Discrimination or Harassment

(Employment)

PR AR SR B 6 2 0

(HAh 8885 - G m R ARTS VR 4E)
Disability Discrimination or Harassment
(Other Fields e.g. Provision of Goods and Services)

MR AR SR R (R IEES) 12 9 0
Sex Discrimination or Harassment
(Employment)

TR AR SRR 4 0 0
(Eth&ms - & m RIRTSE IR A

Sex Discrimination or Harassment

(Other Fields, e.g. Provision of Goods and Services)

SRR (8 m M ARG RO 4R 40 1 1 0
Marital Status Discrimination
(Provision of Goods and Services)

g

Total 27 17 0
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EAE B Ay E SR

Cases in which Assistance was Granted

£ 2000/2001 FE - AAREARKESSNEMAERA —TETHR

B &% 6

%1% BERFEEFRMGUER

The following nine cases were resolved without commencing legal proceeding after negotiation conducted by

lawyers of the Commission in 2000/2001: —

HES
Cases

AR R4+

Settlement Terms

BB P R 5R e 2 I8 A R IEAR
Discrimination in relation to accessibility of premises and facilities

EITHRERTRE  RPATRE AR -
Alteration works were done and accepted by the assisted person.

R
Sexual harassment

KB NRE TRFDVEEFR °
The assisted person decided not to commence legal proceedings.

4B AR EE 75 H B BRI AR
Disability discrimination in recruitment by a disciplinary service

XPAEXBEGR - TESTHBE TREB -
Legal assistance was withdrawn by the Commission after medical
assessment of the assisted person.

Ekﬁi“
ABREER I
Disability discrimination in the provision of facilities, goods and
services: access to recreational facilities was refused to the carer
of the assisted person

- B RIRG DRGSR - B ARIREIE TEFHE

EERT IR E A B RIRR M - M B
Access was allowed to carer and compensation was also paid.

EL AR BE rE L 1 4% %
Dismissal in employment on the ground of family status

BN B A M AL — BRI BRF
SRR

Assistance in the form of further enquiry was given. After further
enquiry, the Commission did not proceed to give further

assistance to commence legal proceedings.

fERERE T A IERIXAR
Discrimination in employment on the ground of pregnancy

EFERANE - ARRABRE -
Parties settled on confidential terms.

TE [ E2EM D] R MERIXAR
Discrimination on the ground of sex in SSPA

XPHARKRLZHEHERR ©
The assisted person withdrew the claim on behalf of his daughter.

AR PR E A B HIEAR
Discrimination in relation to accessibility of premises

R ARBEREZESRHEAVEETE - BEHR=R -
The Commission’s offer of legal assistance was not accepted by
the applicant who had withdrawn his claim.

TEFREE T3 H BB R AR

Discrimination on the ground of disability in recruitment

ZEERTARENEZERE - A EREIRE S BH - 4£57H
1% ZEERFE TR TBEIERFMEEFA °

Limited legal assistance was granted to assess the strength of
the case. After assessment, no further assistance was granted

to commence legal proceedings.

HZE 20002001 FELRABLE DB 14 REZEGHRT

AR EREERED -

There were 14 other on-going cases in which legal assistance had been given being handled by the Commission at the end

of 2000/2001.
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Cases in which Assistance was Granted

Appendix 6

£ 2000/2001 FE - BEEREA T MRAZESHR TREAEEBIINRLE -
In 2000/2001, the District Court heard two cases in which the plaintiffs were granted legal assistance by the
Commission. Details of these cases appear in the table below.

=4

Cases

SEREHIR
Judgment

BRER — —BERERERXERRNE R E RO BFBES
(3:54

Discrimination on the grounds of pregnancy — A manager was
asked to resign or accept demotion after giving notice of
pregnancy

[ 5)E T 0200152 A 26 BEUE#E ARTTRBE AR - 5K
&SR ERRRER R - (RRABTRE °

The District Court on 26 February 2001 found the defendant
liable for unlawful discrimination and the parties subsequently
reached a settlement on confidential terms in respect of remedies.

E T AR 1 BB
Sexual harassment by martial arts teacher

JEBE 20013 8RR E R E AR EBRR ©
The plaintiff's claim was dismissed by the Court on 8 March 2001.

1£2000/2001 FE R B AAERFHIRME :

EOC assisted legal proceedings which commenced in 2000/2001:

=

Cases

B
Status

AR 2 R E ELASIR M RR B
Sexual harassment of a waitress by her manager in a restaurant

R20015F6 A 12 BRI - REAEFHMBOER - Bt
[ 3% B 70200196 A 13 B EH AR ©

Trial commenced on 12 June 2001. The plaintiff withdrew her
claim in the course of the trial and her case was thereby dismissed
by the District Court on 13 June 2001.

B BRRBER A M B IAR
Sex discrimination with regard to a discriminatory retirement policy

200151 A <Ak - BRI EITH -
Writ issued in January 2001, proceedings on-going.

(B SIS P ) E 2R
Discrimination in employment on the ground of pregnancy

ETEEINAR - IRRABRRE -
The parties settled out of court on confidential terms.

£ 2000/2001 FEATE R BFIERFANRA

EOC assisted legal proceedings which commenced before 2000/2001:

Disability discrimination involving a taxi driver

E s B
Cases Status
o R Byt A A R R I AR RFEBEAR2001F10 A5 HEH - BEIREAM LS - BEELES

BRT - BMERE AT - BIECEBR (DA E RS RS AEK.
Judgment delivered by the Court of Final Appeal on 5 October
2001, dismissing the plaintiff's appeal but confirming that the
District Court has power to order an apology even from an
unwilling defendant in appropriate circumstances.

A0 P TE AR HE R L IE B 1Y SR BE A AR A P T B BRI AR
Disability discrimination in recruitment by a disciplinary service
on the ground of family history of mental illness

200155 A<k - IESFRIEAFTEITIR
Writ issued in May 2001. Pending further proceedings in the
District Court.

ZE21£2000/2001 FHEITHEEFA ¢

Legal proceedings undertaken by the EOC in 2000/2001:

=

Cases

SEREHIR
Judgment

[ B2 S IEHE] AEE X
Judicial review of the Secondary School Places Allocation
System (SSPA)

=E A 200156 A22 AEE [ 220 H ELIPE] R CERIERR
{E&A5I) <

The High Court found that the SSPA contravened the SDO on
22 June 2001.

L B SR P A RHF R AR TR E R B EE I
EOC instructed amicus curiae to appear in the hearing of
judicial review appeal relating to rural elections in the Court
of Final Appeal

HRFBIEBE R 20006512 A 22 B MR IR FARE A AR EERV DR - BNE RS
HMITBRORAZERK D - BREE ©

The Court of Final Appeal on 22 December 2000 upheld the decision
of the Court of First Instance and the Court of Appeal, that the
rules relating to rural elections were unlawfully discriminatory.
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